Critique of the Acculturation Model

From: Dr. Louise Sundararajan
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:23 PM

Dear All,

| have the permission from Sunil Bhatia to share with you some good critiques of the
acculturation model of John Berry.

The following links may be helpful:

Faculty Profile: http://www.conncoll.edu/directories/faculty-profiles/sunil-bhatia/

My New Book: Decolonizing Psychology: Globalization, Social Justice and Indian Youth
Identities. Ihttps://global.oup.com/academic/product/decolonizing-psychology-
9780199964727 ?cc=us&lang=en&

Enjoy,
Louise

Rethinking acculturation-Human Development 2.pdf

Bhati and Ram Locating the dialogical self.pdf

BhatiallJICR2009 Identity 2 (1).pdf

From: Bond, Michael [MM]

Dear Dr. Bhatia,

| think that you will find the attached article on polyculturalism
complementary and supportive to your [and Louise’s] writings about
globalization and acculturation.

With collegial regard,
Michael Bond

Morris et al 2015 - Polycultural Psychology.pdf
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Michael Harris Bond, PhD
Visiting Chair Professor (OB and HRM) Room M902

Li Ka Shing Tower

Department of Management and Marketing
Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Hung Hom, Kowloon

Hong Kong S.A.R.

China

telephone: [852] 2766-7342

Link to Department website and current
c.v.: http://www.polyu.edu.hk/mm/bond

From: Sunil Bhatia

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:51 AM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: IP--critique of the accuturation model

Dear Dr. Bond,

Thank you for reading with my articles. Appreciate the article on
polyculturalism and globalization I look forward to reading it and
incorporating in my thinking about acculturation.

Warmly,
Sunil

Sunil Bhatia, Ph.D.

Professor of Human Development
Connecticut College

Box 5474

270 Mohegan Avenue

New London, CT, 06320

Faculty Profile: http://www.conncoll.edu/directories/faculty-profiles/sunil-bhatia/
My New Book: Decolonizing Psychology: Globalization, Social Justice and Indian Youth

Identities. Ihttps://global.oup.com/academic/product/decolonizing-psychology-
9780199964727?cc=us&lang=en&
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From: Fathali Moghaddam
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:06 AM

Dear Michael and Sunil,
Thank you for your insightful contributions - here is another angle on the debate, a discussion
of omniculturalism.

Moghaddam, F.M. (2012). The omnicultural imperative. Culture & Psychology, 18 (3), 304-330. L

Best,
Ali

Fathali M. Moghaddam

Director, Interdisciplinary Program in Cognitive Science
Professor, Department of Psychology
Georgetown University

Editor

PEACE AND CONFLICT:

JOURNAL OF PEACE PSYCHOLOGY

(American Psychological Association Journals)

Web: fathalimoghaddam.com

Recent books:

THREATw
DEMOCRACY

Moghaddam, F. M. (2019). Threat to democracy: The appeal of authoritarianism in an age of
uncertainty. APA Press.
https://www.amazon.com/Threat-Democracy-Appeal-Authoritarianism-
Uncertainty/dp/1433830701/ref=sr 1 1?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1544295861&sr=1-

Moghaddam, F. M. (2018). Mutual radicalization: How groups and nations drive each other to
extremes. APA Press.

https://www.amazon.com/Mutual-Radicalization-Groups-Nations-
Extremes/dp/1433829231/ref=sr 1 1?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1522590819&sr=1-
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Moghaddam, F. M. (2016). The psychology of democracy. APA Press.
https://www.amazon.com/Psychology-Democracy-Fathali-M-
Moghaddam/dp/1433820870/ref=sr 1 1?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1514599825&sr=1-
1&keywords=fathali+moghaddam

Moghaddam, F. M. (2013). The psychology of dictatorship. APA Press
https://www.amazon.com/Psychology-Dictatorship-Fathali-M-
Moghaddam/dp/1433812983/ref=sr 1 3?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1514600056&sr=1-
3&keywords=fathali+moghaddam

Moghaddam, F. M. (2017) (Ed.). The encyclopedia of political behavior (2 vols). Sage
https://www.amazon.com/SAGE-Encyclopedia-Political-
Behavior/dp/1483391167/ref=sr 1 7?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1514600203&sr=1-
7&keywords=fathali+moghaddam

Harre, R., & Moghaddam, F. M. (2016) (Eds.). Questioning causality: Scientific explorations of
cause and consequence across social contexts. Praeger.
https://www.amazon.com/Questioning-Causality-Scientific-Explorations-
Consequence/dp/1440831785

Wagoner, B., Moghaddam, F. M., & Valsiner, J. (Eds.) (2018). The psychology of radical social
change: From rage to revolution. Cambridge, UK.: Cambridge University Press.
https://www.amazon.com/Psychology-Radical-Social-Change-
Revolution/dp/1108421628/ref=sr 1 3?s=books&ie=UTF8&qid=1522591019&sr=1-
3&keywords=the+psychology+of+radical+social+change

Mailing Address: 3700 'O’ Street NW
White Gravenor Hall (3rd floor)
Department of Psychology, Georgetown University
Washington, DC; U.S.A 20057
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